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havmg been conveyed to Sallie Showman by E Inrnan,
Master, by deed dated March 11, 1938, and recorded
in the R, M. C. Oifice for Greenville County in Deed
Book 195 at Page 122. Being the samie lot of land con-
veyed to S, B. Francis by deed of Sallie Showman

dated July 10, 1941, and recorded in the R. M. C.

. Office for Greenville Courity in Deed Book 235 at Page 104,
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Parcel 4: All that piece, parcel or lot of land in '
Greenville Township, Greenville County, Staté of South
Carolina, in the City of Greenville, on the south side

of Harvley Street and being described-as follows:

" Beginning -at an iron pin on the south side of Harvley
Street at a point 140 feet east of the southeast inter=-
section of Harvley Street and Rutherford Street and
running thence 5. 2 E. 70 feet to an iron pin; thence S,
89 E. 110 feet to an iron pin; thence N. 2 W. 70 feet to
an iron pin on the south side of Harvley Street; thence
.along Harvley Street N, 89 W. 110 feet to the begmnmg
corner,

This is the same lot of land conveyed to S. B. Francis
by deed of Wade H, Batson dated February 15, 1946 and
recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County

in Deed Book 287 at Page 157. e Soo— /0-/222|

Parcel 5: All that piece, parcel or lot of land in the

City of Greenville, Greenville County, State of South
Carolina, and being the southern portion of Lot No. 9,
Section A, of the property of Stone Land Company as
shown on plat made by J. E, Sirrine Company, Engineers,
June 4, 1909, and recorded in the R. M. C. Qffice for
Greenville County in Plat Book A at Page 337 and being
more particulariy described by reference to said plat

as follows:

Beginning at a point on Randall Street 70 feet west of the
northwestern corner of the intersection of Whitehall and
Randall Streets and being on the north side of Randall
Street at the joint corner of Lots 9 and 10 and running
thence N, 85-39 W. along Randall Street 70 feet to an
iron pin, joint corner of Lots 8 and 9; thence N, 1-4] E,
149, 5 feet to a point in the boundary line between Lots 8 and
9; which point is also the southeastern corner of the land
now or formerly of Flora May Long; thence in an easterly
direction 70.5 feet in a straight line to a point in the
boundary line between Lots 9 and 10, which poirit is the
northwestern corner of the part of Lot No, 10 now or
formerly owned by Anna S, Bolonkin; thence along the
boundary line between Lots 9 and 10 S. 1-41 W. 140 feet
to the beginning corner, ceo- — B e
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